



Description

The Rollo (a large stone column) of the town of Picón is located in the heart of this small village (Ciudad Real, Spain). In 1564 Luis Alfonso de Estrada bought the town of Picón from King Felipe II. Until that moment this small town had belonged to the Military Order of Calatrava. A year later the building of the City council was constructed, incorporating in its ground floor a jail. Possibly in this same year a Rollo was placed in front of the Town Hall, which indicated the capacity of this town to judge crimes.

3D model made using 256 images in Reality Capture. Additional processing was completed in Geomagic Wrap, Zbrush, Substance Designer, and Blender.

Specifications

Country: Spain

Region: Castilla-La Mancha

Site: Rollo of Picon

Internal ID: Picon_Sculpture

Digitization date: 9/12/2018

Photos / scans number: 256

Hardware: Sony

Lens: 35 mm

Lighting: Natural

Model URL: <https://gdh.org/model/rollo-of-the-town-of-picon/>